






From: Donna Clarke
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Ceci Mena; David.Levin@kingcounty.gov
Subject: PTE Local 17 Filing of Representation Petition dated 8-15-17
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 5:07:40 PM
Attachments: PTE Local 17 Representation Petition 8-15-17.pdf

KC Transit Admin Contract_Jan 2015 to Dec 2016.pdf

(Sent on behalf of PTE Local 17 Union Representative Cecilia Mena - 800-783-0017, Ext.
129)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Attached is the documentation for the above-referenced Representation Petition,
which contains the following:

COVER LETTER TO PERC     

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

REPRESENTATION PETITION    

The links to the contracts are listed below, as well as one that’s in PDF format.

CONTRACTS:  

Here’s P&T 17D (MOU link is for extending the contract through 2017):
 http://www.pte17.org/units/county/king/professional+technical/contracts/KC_P&T_17
D_2015-16_contract.pdf

http://www.pte17.org/king/contracts/KC_TotalComp_MOA_Contract_Extension_2017.
pdf

And here’s KC Transit Admin:

Please don't hesitate to call if you have any questions.  Thank you!

Donna Clarke
Communications Specialist
206-328-7321, Ext. 104
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